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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:23 PM
To: Chappell, Coley
Cc: STPCOL; Price, John E
Subject: STP _ Oct 20 Chapter 3 ACRS Presentation

Coley, 
 
Thanks for the advanced copies of the ACRS slides for Chapter 3.   
 
We reviewed your slides and we just finished our Chapter 3 dry-run.  Our presentation should be straight-
forward since there are not many challenging or interesting issues to bring to ACRS’ attention.  However, I 
remember there were some ACRS action items from Chapter 10 that we may need to discuss on October 20, 
the turbine missile issue.  We also want to present some of the better open items.  Therefore, I am asking you 
to consider adding a slide for each of the following topics: 
 

1. Turbine missile – ACRS asked about the impact of Units 3&4 turbine missile on Units 1&2.  I did not 
think that was part of the STP 3&4 issues (Units 1&2 on 3&4, yes).  In the Chapter 10 ACRS, we did 
not give ACRS a definitive answer.  You may want to follow-up on this because it is a Unit 2&2 issue.  I 
don’t know if you are ready to describe your turbine orientation in the departure (3.5-1) discussion. 

2. ACRS also challenged the acceptance of the turbine analysis 3 years after the COL.  We’ll address this 
in a slide. 

3. I’ll have a slide on the review of the ASME design reports and specifications.  Our open item is to 
complete the review of the design specifications.  But the initiating questions pertain to the use of JSME 
that we need your reconciliation.  I suggest you may want to add a slide to discuss the design approach 
and the new ITAAC to provide design reports. 

4. I’ll also have a slide on Chapter 3.4.2 on the flood design issues on structures.  There is an OI on this 
(03.04.02-11).  You may want to add a slide on this OI. 

 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415‐8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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